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DATE: January 10, 2000 

TO: Blanca Bayo, Director, Division of Records and Reporting 

FROM: Nancy Pruitt, Division of Telecommunications Y 
RE: Company Name Change in Title for Docket No . 991735-TX 

Staff requests the name of the company be changed to the following: 

Asset Channels-Telecom, Inc. 

Attached is proof of the company's authorization to transact business in Florida under thi s 
name by the Secretary of State. 

The name change should be corrected in the docket title, MCD, and the utilities and parties 
of record listed in CMS. 

c: Legal (K. Pella) 
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Edward 1. Freel. Secretary ofState 
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Florida Division of 
Corporations 
Public Access 

inquiry bY·' - ---- ­
, " 

, J Corporation I Trademark Name 

I', ) Officer I Registered Agent Name 

.: Registered Agent Name 

~ ) Trademark Owner Name 

FEI Number 

'..) Document Number 

<. .1 Trademark Name 

Search String: 

Search HomePage 

r. -- ',. 
,Corporate Inquiry Menu: 

jPlease select an inquiry type from the list below, then enter a search key in the search field . Press SEARCH to begin the search . 

I 
I 1/07/ 06 CORPORATE DETAIL RECORD SCR EEN 8: 28 AM 
lNUM: F99000004840 ST:DE ACTIVE/FOREIGN PROF FLO : 09/21 / 1999 
!NAME ASSET CHANNELS-TEL ECOM, INC, 
ipRINCIPAL: 244 ELM STREET 
ADDRESS NEW CANAAN , CT 06840 
RA NAME CORPORATION SERVICE COMPANY 
RA ADDR 1201 HAYS STREET 

TALLAHASSEE, FL 32301-2525 US 
ANN REP * NONE FILED * 
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